
From: Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of
LXMailbox­.ProfessionalStandardsUnit@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 28 April 2016 07:27
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; LXMailbox­.ProfessionalStandardsUnit@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: neil.cochlin@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: ***Your Complaint ­ PC / 6804 / 13*** 
Good Morning
 
The meeting took place as planned and we are in the process of writing the final report / outcome.
 
You will certainly be notified of this and receive a copy of the report once it is done
 
If you have any other queries please do not hesitate to ask
 
Kind Regards
 
Katie
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 April 2016 18:47
To: LX Mailbox ‐ Professional Standards Unit <LXMailbox‐.ProfessionalStandardsUnit@met.pnn.police.uk>;
Heath Katie J ‐ LX <Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: ***Your Complaint ‐ PC / 6804 / 13***
 
Dear Katie
 
Would it please be possible to send out the outcome of the Misconduct Meeting on the 26/04/2016 via this email
if possible so we know what has happened please?
 
Regards
 
Simon Cordell
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Katie.J.Heath@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
LXMailbox­.ProfessionalStandardsUnit@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 05 April 2016 07:48
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc: LXMailbox­.ProfessionalStandardsUnit@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: ***Your Complaint ­ PC / 6804 / 13***
 
Good Morning
 
Please see attached update
 
Kind Regards
 

Katie

Lambeth Professional Standards Unit
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PC Katie Heath 301LX


